Macy, Jim

From: Macy, Jim

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:26 PM

To: Donald Welsh

Cc: ben.grumbles@maryland.gov; keogh@adeq.state.ar.us; pmcdonnell@pa.gov
Subject: Re: All member call ASAP

Tuesday after 10 central is good rest of day

Jim Macy, CLSSEGB
Director
Nebraska Department of Environment & Energy

I !l
402 471-3383 direct

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2019, at 7:05 PM, Donald Welsh <dwelsh@ecos.org> wrote:

I can try for 4 pm eastern to have at least a few hours for notice, or try for whatever the best time
is for Tuesday.

On Sun, Sep 29, 2019 at 8:01 PM Macy, Jim <jim.macy(@nebraska.gov> wrote:
My Monday is pretty tight, but I think we need an all member call to air out this letter and

- determine any next steps. Next time we should have an up or down roll call vote and maybe we
have important issues discussion on day two when more of the members are present. Although
I recall there were about 25 present. We can have an organized call prior so we are in
agreement on path forward.

Jim Macy, CLSSEGB

Director

Nebraska Department of Environment & Energy
cell

402 471-3383 direct

Sent from my iPhone

Donald S. Welsh
Executive Director
Environmental Council of the States

1250 H Street NW, Suite 850
Washington, DC 20005
202-266-4929





